

Lacey K. Ringman

Experienced K-12 certified art education teacher with elementary education K-5 all subject endorsement seeks full time teaching position with opportunities to integrate technology into the classroom as well as assist with extracurricular activities and student organizations.

Education:

Fall 2011 – Present

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI
Masters of Educational Technology

Fall 2002 - May 2007

Bachelor of Arts, Siena Heights University, Adrian, MI
Major: Art Education
Minor: Elementary Planned

Certifications:

- Michigan Provisional Teaching Certificate: Art Education (LX)
- Red Cross First Aid and CPR (Adult, Child and Infant)
- Michigan Visual Arts Education Test: Passed April 2006
- Elementary Education Test: Passed April 2006
- Michigan Basic Skills: Passed July 2003
- MLLP: Michigan Literacy Progress Profile K-5: Winter 2005

Professional Development:

- 2014, March 12-14: Michigan Association for Computer Users in Learning Conference. Grand Rapids, MI
- 2013, March 20-22: Michigan Association for Computer Users in Learning Conference. Detroit, MI
- 2009, March 17: Teaching so that Students Remember. Lenawee County ISD. Adrian, MI
- 2009, March 5: Bullying In Schools. Lenawee County ISD. Adrian, MI
- 2007-2009: New Teacher Academy. Hillsdale County Intermediate School District. Hillsdale, MI
- 2006: Michigan Art Education Association Conference: Lansing, MI

Experience:

August 2007 – Present:

K-12 Art Teacher, Camden Frontier School District, Camden, MI

- Instruction of K-12 students in the visual arts.
- Create and submit weekly lesson plans.
- Record and submit student attendance and grades.
- Display student artwork in the school and community.
- Track student improvement.
- Volunteer for an after school high school art club.
- Member of the school marketing committee.
- Student Council group leader.
- Planned and lead overnight class trips, including Washington D.C. and Nassau, Bahamas.
- Managed concession stand for athletic events.
- Organized homecoming activities and school dances.
- Organized and tracked student and department fundraisers.

Spring/Summer 2007:

Substitute Teaching: Hillsdale Intermediate School District

January 2007- May 2007:

Student Teaching, Pittsford Community Schools, Pittsford, MI

-Supervised full-time teaching in a 1-6 and 9-12 art classroom.

January 2006- May 2006:

Education Practicum, Amy Firth Middle School, Jackson, MI

-Completion of 100 clock hours in an art classroom at urban alternative middle school.

Honors/ Awards:

- Camden-Frontier Teacher of the Month
- Graduated with honor: Cum Laude
- Siena Honor Scholarship
- Siena Art Scholarship

Personal Art Exhibitions:

B.A. Group Show works by: Lacey Spieth, Neil Soto, & Elizabeth Nicholson.

January 23-28, 2007: Siena Heights University, Klemm Gallery. Adrian, MI.

Student's Art Exhibitions:

- Alliance Art Fair. Jackson, MI (April/May 2008-2014)
- Night of the Arts. Camden-Frontier Schools. Camden, MI (May 2008-2012)

Co-Curricular Activities

Student Council Advisor; Camden-Frontier Schools (2010 – Present)

- Homecoming activities coordinator
- School dance coordinators
- Annual food drive for local food bank

Junior/Senior Class Advisor; Camden Frontier Schools (2007 – 2013)

- Headed multiple fundraisers including: chili suppers, school spirit wear sales, sports concessions, staff basketball game against rival school district.
- Hosted the Junior/Senior Prom 2008
- Organized and supervised overnight senior class trips including 3 years to Washington D.C.

Camden Frontier Athletic Boosters Volunteer (2007-2011)

- Assisted with fundraising, including working concessions for athletic events

Summer Softball/Baseball League Volunteer; Camden Frontier Schools (Summer 2008)

- Coached girls softball ages 13 and under from May through July.

- Alpha Phi Omega National Service Fraternity (January 2005 – December 2006)

- V.P. of Membership 2005 - 2006
- Pledge Educator 2005 - 2006
- Voting Delegate for Regional Conference 2005